
From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: 1/5/2011 10:23:14 AM

Redacted Allen,To:
Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Montezuma

Thanks!

Amy Baker, 
Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource 
Planning

California Public Utilities 
Commission

415.703.1691

amv.baker@cpi ov

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 10:04 AM 
To: Baker, Amy 
C.; Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: Montezuma

Hi Amy:

Montezuma has not achieved full COD yet. The current
expectation is by the end of January, once a remaining FERC obligation is
achieved.

SB GT&S 0021602

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables


Thanks,
Redacted

From: Baker, Amy C. 
[mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 9:37
AM
To: Allen, Meredith;[Redacted
Subject:
Montezuma

Hello,

We are finalizing
our quarterly report, so I wanted to check to see if Montezuma has reached COD 
yet?

Thanks

Amy Baker, 
Analyst

I Procurement and Resource

California Public Utilities 
Commission

415.703.1691

amv.baker@cpi ov

http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables

SB GT&S 0021603

mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables

